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Support Services and equipment 
manufacturing dominates Selangor’s maritime 
industry 
Malaysia’s maritime industry has been focusing on shipbuilding for 
most of the past, but finally understood the need to identify more 
suitable niches in this vast market. In recent years, this focus 
shifted slowly to maintenance, overhaul and repair operations, 
which offer a high potential in the Straits of Malacca as well as the 
South China Sea as well as related parts and components 
manufacturing. The industry clustering within Malaysia is divided 
along the East-West Axis of the country with a shipbuilding hub 
located in East Malaysia, Sabah and Sarawak, while most related 
services and commercial operations are located in Selangor, 
West-Malaysia. This distribution of labour does not only make 
sense, but also increases benefits in regard to experience, 
specialisation and infrastructure. In Selangor the commercial 
offices of many corporations build the reliable contact point for 
doing business. In addition, many support services have also 
settled for the state, since they require highly educated and 
experienced specialists. The high standard of living in Selangor 
combined with the best educational and research infrastructure 
offers a substantial advantage over other destinations. 
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Report on Maritime Industries in Selangor - Summary 2012 
 Malaysia Selangor  Rank in Malaysia 

Population (2012) 29m 5.6m 1 
GDP (2010) 559,554m 

(100%) 
128,815m 
(23.03%) 

1 

GDP Growth (2010) 7.2% 10.8% 1 

Investment Volume 
(2012, RM bn) 

41 (100%) 11.7 (28.5%) 1 

Workforce (2011) 13.1 (100%) 2.82 (21.5%) 1 
   Percentage of Total in 

Malaysia 
Maritime and related 
Organisations 

346 99 28.61% 

Revenue (2011, RM) 7.05 billion  1.04 billion (estimate) 14.18% 
Confirmed Investment 
(2011, RM) 

6 billion n/a n/a 

Workforce  30,000  3,219(estimate) 10.73% 

Container (2012, TEUs)  20,778,406 10,001,000 48.13% 
Cargo and Ship Stats 
Port Klang (2012) 

Total Cargo (‘000 Fwt) 
197,907,085 

Ships 
17,721 

Government Targets for 
the Industry  

• Capture 80% of the local new build market 
• Capture 2% of the global new build market 
• Capture 3% of the vessels plying Selat Melaka for repair market 
• Capture 80% of the South China Sea offshore repair market 
• Focus development initiatives on nice markets involving <120m vessels 

Useful Contacts • Ministry of Transportation: www.mot.gov.my 
• Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (MIDA): www.mida.gov.my 
• Marine Department Malaysia: www.marine.gov.my 
• Royal Malaysian Customs: www.customs.gov.my 
• Port Klang Authority: http://www.pka.gov.my 
• Westports:  http://www.westportsmalaysia.com 
• Northport:  http://www.northport.com.my/ 

Figure 1 Source: MIGHT 2013 
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1. Industry Performance 
 
The Straits of Malacca are critical global trades channel with between 60,000-
94,000 shipping vessels traverse the Straits annually, carrying about a third of 
global trade and simply the heaviest traffic of any maritime choke point 
worldwide. Malaysia’s shipbuilding and repair industry therefore has been 
benefiting from a central location at some of the busiest shipping routes of the 
world. Being divided into Peninsular Malaysia in the West and East Malaysia 
on the island of Borneo, the country is able to access the centuries old trade 
route of the Straits of Malacca, while East Malaysia is able to capitalise on the 
South China Sea with vast opportunities in offshore oil & gas exploration as 
well as container shipments from China, Taiwan, Japan and Korea. Out of this 
perspective, the industries fate is bound to the health and growth of global 
trade as well as the highlighted players within the region, one might think. 
However, the determining factor remains a single corporate giant and its oil & 
gas business in the region, Petronas. Due to further investments in marginal 
oil field exploration as well as other offshore activities, more than 200 offshore 
supply vessels will be required and mainly sourced domestically. 

 Chart 1 Source: MIGHT 2011 

With a declining global economy, lower growth rates especially in China and 
several diplomatic rows between Northeast Asian powers, Malaysian 
shipbuilders, repairers and related manufacturers experienced a drop in 
business activity and revenue. Evaluating the statistics of 2011, the industry 
revenue eased to RM 7.05 billion (USD 2.34 billion), while 2012 data is not yet 
available. Compared to 2010, Malaysia’s maritime industries took a dive of 
4%, where new build and repair markets reported weak performances. 
Although Petronas has been a key factor for the whole industry, Malaysia was 
not able to fend off the impact of decline in the global economy. The revenue 
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structure is still strongly focused on shipbuilding with a total of RM 4 billion, 
while other activities such as manufacturing or repair only achieve RM 1.2 
billion and RM 1.3 billion respectively. Since the Malaysian government plans 
to increase repair operations in Malaysia, especially in regard to the 
increasing offshore oil & gas exploration in the region, these percentages 
might be changing slightly. 
 
Even though 2013 did not yet bring about the expected recovery in most 
markets including Europe and China, many shipping operators have ramped 
up their orders for new ships. Probably anticipating a slow recovery, Malaysia 
attracted only investments of RM 6 billion (USD 1.99 billion) in the sector. 
Certainly, competition is one of the contributing aspects. Most large container 
ships are built in China, Korea and to some extend also in Japan. Malaysia is 
rather targeting repair services and smaller ships (<120m) for the new build 
market. 

 
Chart 2 Source: MIGHT 2011 

This is also reflected in the composition of the local market and the vessels 
delivered to customers, where categories such as Near Coastal ships have 
been the vessel of choice at 50% of the total ship segmentation since 2005. In 
addition, offshore vessels and government contracts have become significant, 
while container ships did not play any major role during the last ten years. 
Taking a look at the export statistics, the picture shows similar trends, while 
here near coastal ships dominate the deliveries by far with offshore vessels 
catching up slowly. Malaysia’s expertise in regard to offshore support vessels 
could become a future niche market for local manufacturers based on 
substantial experience with oil & gas exploration and related operations. Since 
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Petronas continues to invest heavily in further exploration and offshore 
activities, many shipbuilders will gain additional funds and experience in the 
field of offshore vessels. Besides, the government has started to campaign for 
a 100% domestically developed and built offshore support vessel. This would 
further contribute to strengthening the industry profile also in the eyes of the 
global offshore business. 

 
Chart 3 Source: Class Body & MIGHT 2011 

The main export markets confirm that Malaysia’s shipbuilders did not attract 
sufficient attention in major markets. The country is mainly exporting to its 
neighbours in the ASEAN region with a staggering 79%, but as the pie chart 
above illustrates with an increasing market share in America at 14%. Further 
expansions in these markets could consolidate Malaysia’s global profile. 
Besides those two key regions, Africa is becoming a bigger trading partner as 
well as Australia and Europe to the same extend. The overall gross tonnage 
(GRT) for all export markets seems to average 50,000 GRT, which is beyond 
the government target of smaller ships around <120m.  

 
Chart 4 Source: MIGHT 2011 
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For imports, Malaysia displays a bigger demand for ship tanker in comparison 
to exports. Apart from this slight difference again near coastal, offshore, some 
passenger ships and bulkers are the biggest categories. Container vessels 
have been imported to a very small extend especially from 2006-2008 and 
also in 2010/11, but again in small numbers. The ratio of imports to exports 
has been unbalanced for the longest time, where imports went as high as RM 
6.7 billion in 2007. Exports have so far not reached the RM 2 billion mark. 
Nevertheless, some trends indicate a recovery from the financial crisis and 
slowly increasing figures for 2011. 
Taking a final look at the geographic distribution of shipyards, also 
referring to the map provided earlier, Selangor does not belong to the 
key states in regard to shipbuilding. Nevertheless, the state is home to a 
major amount of support, design and repair services as well as to most 
larger marine manufacturers. This indicates the importance of Selangor as 
a manufacturing and service hub in many industries growing fast within 
Malaysia. 

 
Chart 5 Sources: Marine Department, Classification Bodies and MIGHT 2011 

As the chart above displays, Selangor is a rather small player in regard 
to shipbuilding, even though the 6 players in the state manufactured 14 
ships in 2011 compared to 18 build by the other 20 corporations in the 
rest of Peninsular Malaysia. However, leaving West Malaysia and looking at 
the ship production of the east, Sarawak and Sabah, including the Federal 
Territory of Labuan, deliveries are as high as 229 compared to the 32 ships 
built on the Peninsular of Malaysia.  
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1.1 Marine Equipment Manufacturing 
 

 
Chart 6 Source: MIGHT 2011 

In Malaysia, two subsectors have gained certain significance within the 
maritime industries. Marine equipment manufacturing is growing and has 
almost reached a similar significance as the repair and overhaul sector. 
Nevertheless, it is obvious that especially the manufacturing of marine 
equipment is still in its infancy. The whole sector only comprises 27 different 
companies, which are involved in the production of propellers, auxiliary 
equipment for deck machineries, accommodation outfitting such as hatches, 
watertight doors and windows, manholes, panelling, mooring ropes and 
corrosion protection paint as well as engine rebuilding. 
From this perspective, it might not surprise that this sector provides only an 
estimated revenue of about 1.2 billion (USD 0.4 billion) or 17% of the whole 
maritime industry revenue. About 20% of the manufacture is again exported 
and not utilised within Malaysia. Local industry organisations have stated 
further need for government support to kick-start investments and upgrading 
within this subsector. 
Evaluating the geographical distribution of manufacturing, Selangor displays 
its general strength as a manufacturing hub at the higher end of the 
value chain and especially its advantages of sophisticated infrastructure 
as well as in regard to connectivity, logistics and well-educated 
workforce. 
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Chart 7 Source: MIGHT 2011 

Of 42 companies in the marine manufacturing subsector 20 have been 
setup in Selangor and provide their products to the local as well as to 
foreign markets. Other players are also located in Kuala Lumpur, which 
would bring the Klang Valley to more than 50 % as well as in Johor, Perak 
and Sarawak in East Malaysia as notable states. Selangor’s relative 
dominance in manufacturing is also based on the higher commercial activity in 
Selangor compared to East Malaysia and many states in the Peninsular. The 
capital Kuala Lumpur is encapsulated in Selangor as well as the 
administrative capital Putrajaya. Many domestic and regional headquarters of 
local and international corporations are located in the state and build a well-
established supply chain as well as back-linkage for manufacturers of various 
industries. 

1.2 Ship Repair and Conversion 
 
Ship repair (Maintenance, Repair and Overhaul/MRO) and conversion 
operations are meant to become an important contributor to the whole sector, 
but so far are still at a similar level as the manufacturing subsector. Contrary 
to the dominance of East Malaysia in regard to shipbuilding, the repair and 
conversion sector is still mainly located at the Peninsular Malaysia, which 
keeps a share of RM 0.83 billion (USD 267 million) or 51% of the total 
revenue amounting to RM 1.3 billion (USD 0.43 billion). This also translates to 
an 18% share of the total revenue of the maritime industries in Malaysia, 
which is slightly higher than the manufacturing subsector. 
One of the biggest players in this market, Malaysia Marine & Heavy 
Engineering (MMHE) has been expanding its activities and formed a joint 
venture with the French company Technip to increase its market share. 
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Especially the conversion of very large crude carriers (VLCCs) into floating, 
production, storage and offloading (FPSO) units for foreign markets has been 
a key activity and sustained sizable demand in recent years. While states 
such as Johor play a big role in the conversion business with MMHE being 
located in Pasir Gudang, Selangor remains an important commercial and 
support services location.   

 
Chart 8 Source: MIGTH 2011 

Even in this subsector, Selangor makes a strong showing, while 
sometimes facilities also can be scattered over different states under 
one holding company. Nevertheless, this could indicate a future potential for 
repair companies tapping on the busy Straits of Malacca, while East Malaysia 
is currently even less prepared for further growth into the South China Sea 
repair market. This is surprising considering the vast potential from oil & gas 
exploration as well as container shipping from Northeast Asia. 

2. Why to invest in Selangor? 
 

 
Picture 1 Key Benefits to Invest in Selangor Source: Invest Selangor 2013 
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2.1 Key Infrastructure in Selangor – Port Klang 
 
Selangor’s infrastructure provides to maritime industries essential facilities 
and a high degree of connectivity with Port Klang being the largest 
container port in Malaysia and the 12th busiest port globally. The table 
below shows the current position of the Malaysian port, being among the top 
list from Singapore and Rotterdam to Shanghai. A very recent ranking just 
placed Port Klang at 12 Position. 

RANK PORT, COUNTRY VOLUME 
2012 

(MILLION-
TEUS) 

VOLUME 
2011 

(MILLION-
TEUS) 

WEBSITE 

1 Shanghai, China 32.53 31.74 www.portshanghai.com.cn 
2 Singapore, Singapore 31.65 29.94 www.singaporepsa.com 
3 Hong Kong, China 23.10 24.38 www.mardep.gov.hk 
4 Shenzhen, China 22.94 22.57 www.szport.net 
5 Busan, South Korea 17.04 16.17 www.busanpa.com 
6 Ningbo-Zhoushan, 

China 
16.83 14.72 www.www.zhousan.cn/english 

7 Guangzhou Harbor, 
China 

14.74 14.42 www.gzport.com 

8 Qingdao, China 14.50 13.02 www.qdport.com 
9 Jebel Ali, Dubai, United 

Arab Emirates 
13.30 13.00 www.dpworld.ae 

10 Tianjin, China  12.30 11.59 www.ptacn.com 
11 Rotterdam, 

Netherlands 
11.87 11.88 www.portofrotterdam.com 

12 Port Kelang, Malaysia 10.00 9.60 www.pka.gov.my 
13 Kaohsiung, Taiwan, 

China 
9.78 9.64 www.khb.gov.tw 

14 Hamburg, Germany 8.86 9.01 www.hafen-hamburg.de 
15 Antwerp, Belgium 8.64 8.66 www.portofantwerp.com 

Table 1 Top 15 World Container Ports 2011/2012, Source:  The Journal of Commerce, August 
2012/2013 

Looking at the available facilities and services, there is a division among two 
operators with a slightly different portfolio. The government body Port Klang 
Authority administrates Port Klang, while the operators themselves are 
privatised corporations. Currently, Northport and Westports, which 
together boast a significant 10 Million TEUs in 2012, operate the port 
together. Overall, the port has seen stable cargo movements, which includes 
dry and liquid cargo. The cargo movements followed quite precisely the global 
economic climate of the past years. Especially 2009 at the height of the global 
financial crisis, container movements as well as general cargo movements 
declined sharply and put a dent into the overall positive performance of Port 
Klang. Following the recent figures, the global economy could be considered 
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to have recovered, while in real terms many challenges remain unresolved in 
Europe, the US and even China. 

 
Chart 9 Source: Port Klang Authority 2013 

 
Chart 10 Source:  Port Klang Authority 2013 

Since the cargo trends have been recovering slightly, the outlook for 
shipbuilders, manufacturers and service/support companies seems to 
brighten in 2012. Early 2013 data creates some pessimism due to slower 
gross domestic product growth rates of 4.1% in Malaysia, which was mainly 
due to weak export statistics. Domestic consumption demonstrated another 
strong 1st quarter at the higher end of an one-digit growth and imports jumped 
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by 3.6%. This would also indicate that the recent election did not dampen the 
domestic economic activity, but overseas markets still have a huge influence 
on the economic performance of Malaysia. 
Coming back to the specific facilities as mentioned earlier, Port Klang is 
operated by two different companies. Both offer a comprehensive package of 
services and facilities, which will be outlined below. However, Northport and 
Westports give themselves a small distinction in regard to the regions they 
mainly serve. Northport has established a strong profile within Asia-Pacific, 
while Westports maintains a better connection to the Middle East/Africa, 
Europe and the Americas. 

2.2 Northport     Web: www.northport.com.my 
 
Northport (Malaysia) Bhd is built on a long history beginning under the 
colonial rule of the British Empire in Malaysia 1901. After several extensions 
and privatisation in the 1980s, the port became a modern container port, 
including bulk, liquid and dry facilities capable handling almost all different 
types of cargo besides LNG. The following tables, layouts and graphics 
provide a fair idea of the capabilities of the operator. In the course of recent 
years, Northport achieved a number of different accolades & awards, 
including Employer of Choice Award 2012, Malaysian Logistics Excellence 
Award in 2011 or the Asia Freight & Supply Chains Award in 2010. Those 
achievements prove a general strength of Malaysia’s biggest port, to which 
Northport and Westports contribute together. Besides Northport’s main 
facilities, there is also an older infrastructure formerly known as Southport and 
today called Southpoint, which mainly serves as Container Freight Station. 
 

 
Picture 2 Terminal Layout Northport and Soutpoint, Source: Northport (Malaysia) Bhd. 2013 
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The service spectrum of Northport does comprise also some marine services 
as mentioned above and warehouse facilities, which can be used for certain 
assembly activities. Many logistics companies have ventured into low-end 
assembly activities, which provide additional revenue sources and compliment 
their portfolio. 

Table 2 Different Cargo Facilities and Marine Services at Northport 

Source: Northport (Malaysia) 2013 



Selangor’s Maritime Industry 2011/12 
 

15 

Completing the list of support 
services, there is also a 
comprehensive set of 
logistic services and 
facilities, such as vehicle 
transit centres, forklift trucks 
or trailers. The total land 
area, including covered 
warehouses, container yard 
and open yards, amounts to 
245,309m2. 
Finally, it is worth 
mentioning that Northport 
just in April 2013 
announced a substantial 
upgrading plan of RM 1 
billion, which will take 
place over the next 5 
years and include container 
as well as conventional 
facilities. In addition, there 
is also a RM 500 million 
expansion plan, which will 
ultimately raise the capacity 
of the port to 5.5 million 
TEUs per annum. 

2.3 Westports    Web: www.westportsmalaysia.com  
 
Westports Malaysia Sdn Bhd is a relatively young port compared to Northport, 
even though it roots from the same colonial infrastructure. In 1994, Westport 
has been privatised under the Kelang Multi Terminal Sdn Bhd and already two 
years later Westports was considered the most advanced port in Malaysia. In 
2013, the world’s largest container vessel “MV CMA CGM Marco Polo" made 
its maiden call at the port. The facilities are ISO 27001 and 14001 certified 
and have received several awards for Corporate Social Responsibility, brand 
building and state of the art IT as well as technology. 
Westports provides similar services as Northport with container and 
conventional cargo handling as well as marine services. Besides, the port also 
manages a One-Stop Business Centre, a Distripark, bunkering, reefer, on-
dock depots and bulk storage facilities. 

Table 3 Source: Northport (Malaysia) Bhd 2013 
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Container 
Terminal 

Infrastructure & Equipment 

Berth length 14 berths (15 - 17 meter depth) 
4,000 meters 

Terminal capacity 340 acres out of total built up area of 1,450 
acres 
10.0 million TEU capacity per year 
CT 1 - 40 acres 
CT 2 - 60 acres 
CT 3 - 60 acres 
CT 4 - 60 acres 
CT 5 - 60 acres 
CT 6 - 60 acres 
QC = 40 T/ 60T 

Table 4 Container Terminal Westports, Source: Westports 2013 

Equipment of Container Terminal 
 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
With a container throughput of more than 6.9 million in 2012, Westports has 
contributed the largest portion of the two operators and is close to 5.5 million 
for 2013 according to the latest statistics.  Even though container cargo 
facilities are probably the key infrastructure to look at, Westports boasts other 
facilities for conventional cargo ranging from liquid to dry bulk among others.  
 

Terminal Liquid Bulk Terminal 
Infrastructure & Equipment 4 main jetties 

1 bunkering jetty 
1365 meter total berth length 
Handles 90 different types of cargo 

Table 5 Liquid Bulk Terminal, Source: Westports Malaysia Sdn Bhd 2013 
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Terminal Dry Bulk Terminal (1&2) 
Infrastructure & Equipment 4 berths 

1 cement jetty 
935 meter berth length 
2 grab unloaders 
1 grab discharger (T-Rex) 
1 continuous ship unloader 
10,000 metres of conveyor belt 
Handles sugar, grains, slag, 
fertilizer, cement 

Table 6 Dry Bulk Terminal, Source: Westports Malaysia Sdn Bhd 2013 

Terminal Break Bulk Terminal 
Infrastructure & Equipment 5 berths 

1,000 metre berth length 
Handles steel and general cargo 

Table 7 Break Bulk Terminal, Source: Westports Malaysia Sdn Bhd 2013 

Terminal Other Facilities 
Infrastructure & Equipment Vehicle Terminal Centre 

Bunkering facilities 
Marine services - pilotage & tug 
boats 

Table 8 Other Facilities, Source: Westport Malaysia Sdn Bhd 2013 

Marine Services: 
 

Apart from the existing facilities and services at Westports Malaysia, new 
berths and terminals are under construction at this point of time. Just recently, 
the last 300m of container terminal 6 were completed, which brought the total 
container quay length to 4,000m. However, the company works already on 
container terminal 7, which will increase the length to 4,600 and the container 
handling capacity from 7.4 million TEUs in 2013 to 11 million. This would also 
enable the port to manage 18,000 TEU class Vessels, since the berth depth 
of 17.5m allows them to access Westports. Those expansions will require 
investments of up to RM 3.18 billion. Based on these significant 
expansions and standing out with a rare berth depth, the port expects growth 
rates of 7 to 8 percent annually. Westports achieved a revenue of about RM 1 
billion in 2012, which is slightly higher than the RM 987 million of Northport. 
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3. Selangor’s Maritime Industry - Equipment Manufacturing 
and Services  

 
Selangor has never been a shipyard or shipbuilding hub in the sense of large 
container ships making their maiden voyage from Port Klang into the global 
maritime economy. Nevertheless, in the state shipyards 14 ships were 
produced in 2011. Since the state is looking at higher value and knowledge-
based production as well as employment, recent investments and the main 
focus of the maritime industry has been on manufacturing, design and 
services for the shipbuilding and maritime industries. 

 
Chart 11 Source: MIGTH 2013 

The chart above shows a quite impressing picture of the maritime industry 
located in Selangor. Apart from shipyards, the state is home to most 
companies and related institutions compared to other states in Malaysia. A 
great example is the so far not mentioned design services sector, of which 
there are only 12 companies in Malaysia. Of those 12 companies, 7 are 
located within Selangor. Furthermore, vital and important institutions related 
to the industry are also located within Selangor or close by in the Federal 
Territory of Putrajaya and Kuala Lumpur. Especially in Selangor this includes 
the Marine Department of Malaysia as key government agency, while the 
Ministry of Transportation is located in Putrajaya as well as the Ministry of 
International Trade & Industry in Kuala Lumpur just at the doorstep. 
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Company Location Contact 
Acnetic 
Engineering 

Petaling Jaya, 
Selangor 

Shaz_naval_arch@yahoo.com.my 
 

Caidmark  
Engineerin& IT 
Services 

Petaling Jaya, 
Selangor 

www.caidmark.com.my 

DreamEDGE Cyberjaya, 
Selangor 

www.dreamedge.jp 
 

ISD & Associates 
Sdn Bhd 

Shah Alam, 
Selangor 

Isd_a@streamyx.com 

Maritime 
Technical Centre 
Sdn Bhd 

Shah Alam, 
Selangor 

www.maritime-tech.com 

MDB “Sevastopol” 
C/O Oceanus 
Engineering Sdn 
bhd 

Petaling Jaya, 
Selangor 

www.mdbsevastopol.com.ua 
 
 

Strand Aerospace 
Malaysia Sdn Bhd 

Cyberjaya, 
Selangor 

www.strandeng.com/malaysia 
 

Table 9 Design Services - Maritime in Malaysia, Source: MIGHT 2013 

Even though Selangor provides the majority of companies in maritime related 
design services, it is not the largest subsector in Selangor. Support services, 
manufacturing and marine MRO in this sequence show much higher numbers 
of incorporated organisations located in the state. 
Manufacturing is an interesting subcategory to look at, since it suits the 
strength of Selangor’s production focused eco-system, including the 
availability of well-educated and trained labour. As per table below, Selangor’s 
variety and supply chain of marine equipment manufacturers provides a 
substantial range of product.  
 

Company Contact Products 
A&E Systems Sdn 
Bhd 

www.ae-sys.com Enviropeel material & 
equipment 

Anggerik Laksana 
Sdn Bhd 

www.anggerik.com.my Flanges, pipes, 
carbon steel, 
stainless steel 

Extra-Built (M) Sdn 
Bhd 

www.extrabuilt.com LED Lighting 

Favelle Favco 
Berhad 

www.favellefavco.com Cranes, Reply 

   
Flytech Engineering 
Sdn Bhd 

www.flytech.com Hydraulic fittings, 
hydraulic hose, tubing 

Gea Ecoflec (Asia) 
Sdn Bhd 

www.gea-phe.com/malaysia Plate heat exchanger 
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Hempel 
Manufacturing (M) 
Sdn Bhd 

www.hempel.com Marine coatings, 
protective coatings, 
container coatings 

Intralink Techno Sdn 
Bhd 

www.intralinktechno.com FRP products 

Jutasama Sdn Bhd www.jutasama.com.my Carbon Steel, 
stainless steel, alloy, 
pressure vessel, 
structure 

Matrix Power 
Networks Sdn Bhd 

www.matrixpower.com.my Electrical products 
related to electrical 
power systems 

Mir Valve Sdn Bnd www.mirvalve.com Valves 
MSL Rubber 
Industries Sdn Bhd 

www.mslrubber.com Rubber fender, rubber 
roller 

Rovski Industries 
Sdn Bhd 

www.rovski.com.my Sealants & adhesves 

S.I.T Schiffs-& 
Industrie Technik (M) 
Sdn Bhd 

www.sit-malaysia.com 
 

Residual Oil, 
Homogenizer 
systems for diesel 
engines on ships and 
power plants 

Success Electronic 
& Transformer Mfg 
Sdn Bhd 

www.success.com.my Electrical equipment 
and automation, 
transformer 

Tacam Jaya 
Technologies Sdn 
Bhd 

www.tacam.com.my Marine door 

Tantex Rubber 
Works Sdn Bhd 

www.tantexrubberworks.com Rubber fender 

Transwater Tenaga 
Sdn Bhd 

www.transwater.com.my Control Valves, 
process control 
product (O&G) 

Vesseltech 
Engineering Sdn 
Bhd 

www.vesseltech.com.my Plate heat exchanger, 
steam separator, 
economiser 

Table 10 Marine Manufacturing in Selangor 2011/12, Source: MIGHT 2013 

Apart from the expanding manufacturing sector, the maintenance, repair and 
overhaul field makes the strongest showing compared to other industries and 
states. In Selangor, 18 corporations are engaged in MRO business 
operations and cover different ship repair, maintenance, charter or 
underwater services. It might be surprising to see so many companies of 
this sector located here in Selangor, but most of them are able to capitalise on 
the busy Straits of Malacca and Port Klangs importance. Besides, some might 
also operate only their headquarters in Selangor and maintain MRO facilities 
in other states. 
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Chart 12 Source: Port Klang Authority 2013 

In 2012, Port Klang received 17,721 ships, which is a huge potential for 
MRO players. For most years, this figure has been rather stable, which could 
indicate an on-going trend of modernisation and replacement of many smaller 
ships by a few bigger vessels as the chart above displays quite well. Here it is 
not only about bigger generally, but also about fuel consumption and 
economical equipment. Sustainability becomes as relevant as delivery times, 
since transportation and logistics are also required to make a contribution in 
reducing the carbon-dioxide emissions. 

Company Contact Services 
AANS Technical & 
Services Sdn Bhd 

www.aans.my Fabrication, piping work, 
equipment & machines 
installation, manpower 
supply and shut-down 
maintenance works 

AAZ-Bina 
Kejuruteraan & 
Pembekal Sdn Bhd 

aazbina@hotmail.com Engine rebuilding, 
mechanical engineering, 
steel fabrication 

Advance Starlight Sdn 
Bhd 

www.advance-
starlight.com.my 

Marine engineering 
services 

AE Marine Sdn Bhd www.aemarine.com.my Marine engineering 
works, offshore 
engineering works, 
environmental 
engineering works, fire 
protection systems, 
power generation 
systems, NBC protection 
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equipment, general 
trading, project 
management services 

AME Marine Services 
Sdn Bhd 

www.alliedmarine.com.my Underwater diving 
services 

Benalec Sdn Bhd www.benalec.com.my Ship repair, ship 
maintenance, 
shipbuilding, fabrication 
and refurbishment 

Datford Auto & Marine 
Sdn Bhd 

datford@streamyx.com Repairing & services 

Destini Armada Sdn 
Bhd 

www.destinigroup.com Service and maintenance 
of marine safety and 
survival equipment 

Epic Industri (M) Sdn 
Bhd 

www.epicindustri.com.my Lashing Services 
Minor Fabrication 

Hubb Technologies 
(M) Sdn Bhd 

www.aerohub.com.my Fire fighting services 
including: manufacturing, 
installation services, 
consultation 

HVAC Experts (M) Sdn 
Bhd 

www.hvacexperts.com.my Aircond- HVAC system 

JRM Services Sdn 
Bhd 

jrmserv@tm.net.my Air conditioning, duct 
cleaning, fire fighting 
system, scaffolding 
works, 
sandblasting&painting 

M.S Time Sdn Bhd www.mstime.com.my Crane & hoist 
Megapadu Sdn Bhd www.megapadu.com Hydralic services, oil 

flushing, insulation works, 
valve maintenance, steel 
fabrication & piping 

Mercury Marine Sdn 
Bhd 

www.mercmarine.com Boat engines – Parts & 
Repairs 

MTU Services (M) Sdn www.mtumalaysia.com.my Rebuilding of diesel 
engines, generators & 
associated components 

Navion Resource (M) 
Sdn Bhd 

www.navion-r.com 
 

Diesel engine spare 
parts, reconditioning of 
engine parts 

Proair Sdn Bhd www.proairmarine.com Engineering services, 
maintenance of HVAC 
and refrigeration systems 

Regal Marine 
Engineering Services 
Sdn Bhd 

www.rmes.com.my Marine engineering, 
fabrication, marine spares 
and supplies 

Table 11 Maritime Maintenance, Repair & Overhaul in Selangor, Source: MIGHT 2013 

For the fast-moving support service sector, a large majority of companies is 
located in Selangor, since the state serves as a commercial hub. Here many 
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trading companies provide specific parts and components as well as related 
services based on the efficient logistics infrastructure in Selangor. This 
includes painting and coating materials as well as electrical wiring, cable 
systems down to larger spare parts including propellers, anchors, pipes and 
fittings. With 42 companies located in Selangor, it is also the largest 
subsector benefiting from different maritime activities in the country. 

4. Challenges, Trends and Opportunities 
 
Malaysia is not the largest shipbuilding hub globally, but offers a few strategic 
advantages including a strategic location in the Association of Southeast 
Asian Nations and along important shipping routes. The proximity to China 
and India, which will continue to be a driving force of container shipping, is 
another aspect to be taken into consideration. Just recently Chinese 
companies ordered 5 of the largest container vessels available to improve 
capacities to Europe. These ships will also contribute to the container traffic at 
Port Klang and thereby support further growth of local marine industries. 
Nevertheless, there are more specific and regional trends, which are key 
drivers for the shipbuilding, maintenance and repair industry in Malaysia. 
 
 
Opportunity - Offshore Support Vessels 
 

 
Picture 3 Offshore Support Vessel 

Malaysia’s oil & gas giant Petronas is investing heavily in further offshore 
exploration, which will increase demand for platform supply vessels, 
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accommodation barges/workboats, anchor-handling and tug supply vessels of 
more than 5,000 brake hose power. The company has already announced 
several investments in the development of marginal fields worth USD 1.6 
billion, another USD 4.9 billion for the North Malay Basin and USD 12 billion 
spread over the next 30 years. Offshore oil & gas exploration and field 
development will be a key driver of the local maritime industry. Consequently, 
local shipbuilders are looking into developing the first completely locally 
produced offshore support vessels. Earlier mentioned investments might spur 
the need for at least another 200 offshore support vessels of different sizes. 
 
Since Petronas could ignite a surge in shipbuilding, local shipyards are under 
pressure to upgrade their capabilities and capacities. This is a great 
opportunity for foreign companies owning advanced maritime technology or 
providing respective services. Maritime engineering, equipment 
manufacturers and other support services are set to flourish in this 
environment. However, there are also challenges for corporations from 
abroad. 
 
Challenges – Local Content and Cabotage Policies 
 

A challenge for foreign shipping 
companies, which could also become an 
opportunity, is the likeliness of stricter 
cabotage policies. So far foreign 
registered shipping companies still form a 
majority in regard to newly issued 
licenses. In 2011 almost 600 new 
licenses were awarded to foreign 
companies, while only a little more than 
100 licenses were registered for 
Malaysians. Such trends might cause a 

change in policymaking to protect local shipping companies, but can be 
balanced through local investments and incorporation. 
The cabotage policy might pose a challenge, but there are also other 
proposals to increase the local content requirements for shipbuilders. The 
different proposals vary from 30 % to 60 % and have the potential to 
undermine the access of foreign corporations into the Malaysian shipbuilding 
market. Since a new government has been elected and the political interest 
will shift away from election to economic topics, this policy could rise on the 
agenda. Especially foreign manufacturers not invested in Malaysia could 
suffer from such developments.  
 

Picture 4 Local Content Policies in 
Malaysia's Maritime Industries 
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5. Main Sources 
 

• Malaysian Industry-Government Group for High Technology (MIGHT): 
http://www.might.org.my 

• Malaysian Shipbuilding/Ship repair Industry Report 2013/2014 by 
MIGHT 

• Port Klang Authority’s Official Portal: http://www.pka.gov.my/ 
• Westports Malaysia: http://www.westportsmalaysia.com 
• Northport: http://www.northport.com.my 
• World Shipping Council: http://www.worldshipping.org/ 
• The Ministry of Transport, Malaysia: http://www.mot.gov.my 
• Department of Statistics Malaysia: http://www.statistics.gov.my 
 
 
	  


